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January 18, 2017
Mr, Greg Edwards VIA FACISMILE ONLY
Angeles Contractor, Inc, FAX: (626) 923-3801
783 Phillips Dr,

City of Industry, CA 91748
Dear Mr. Edwards:

Subject: Furnish & Install HVYAC Systems and All Associated Work at District Sites (IDIQ)
Region 3 — CZ-14-0299-08
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Approval Concrete

Your request of T anuary 5, 2017 to substitute American Asphalt & Concrete, Inc. for Morello Concrete
Construction, Inc. in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107 is approved based on the
District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow Morello Concrete Construction,
Inc.to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from Morello Concrete
Construction, Inc.

The District has received and verified a current worker’s compensation insurance certificate for
American Asphalt & Concrete, Inc. and we understand CSLB has been notified. We will monitor the
CSLB website for any changes in American Asphalt & Concrete, Inc.’s license status.

American Asphalt & Concrete, Inc. Morello Concrete Construction, Inc.

Deacon Markey Joe Morello, Jr
9011 Memory Lane 8534 Hubbles Lane
Spring Valley, CA 91977 Santee, CA 92071
License #688323

DIR# 1000006323

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Lprbara (Dsagore

Barbara Archer
Contract Specialist

cc:  American Asphalt & Concrete, Inc.
Morello Concrete Construction, Inc.
G. Champion
D. Nestor
A Neri
L. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



